Joe Reilly -

Lo

From: Brian Meaney

Sent: 09 January 2012 14:58

To: Joe Reilly

Cc: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: FW: KMK Metals W0113-04
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Joe, can you please process this request.

Thanks, Brian.

From: Niall Nally [mailto:Niall.Nally@enviroco.ie]
Sent: 09 January 2012 14:57

To: Brian Meaney

Cc: Kurt Kyck

Subject: KMK Metals W0113-04

Hello Brian,

Further to our conversation today, | can confirm that KMK Metals formall)o‘géquests to withdraw the confidential
document previously submitted to your office and dated 11-08-2011. %ﬁe details of the confidential submission
related to the WEEE plant treatment processed and specific eqL{l\org@nt

o\
| trust this assists in the licence review process. &’ Q§>\
QQ& >

RN
Best Regards §0$0®

S
Niall ‘ \,\\%}

S
Niall Nally | Senior Environmental Consulta\ﬁg
\,

ENVIROCO Management Ltd., 00@0
Bow House, O'Moore St.,

Tullamore, Co. Offaly.

1890 522 000 (Lo Call)

057 93 52342 (Fax)

087 122 1422 (Mobile)

nnally@enviroco.ie

WWW.enviroco.ie

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for use by the addressee.
Any unauthorised dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and any attachments is strictly .
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the message. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and cannot be relied upon as being
those of ENVIROCO Management Ltd. E-mail communications such as this cannot be guaranteed to be
virus free, timely, secure or error free and we do not accept liability for any such matters or their
consequences. ENVIROCO Management Ltd is a company registered in Ireland, registered No. 297801

_with a registered and trading address at: Bow House, O’Moore St., Tullamore, Co. Offaly, Ireland.
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